

From: [Winslow, Frank \(ECY\)](#)
To: [Yusuf Pehlivan](#)
Subject: XN0012 - WA Cold Storage - FW: PFAS data
Date: Friday, October 11, 2024 10:06:55 AM
Attachments: [WA Cold Storage PFAS.xlsx](#)

Hi Yusuf,

FYI, Ecology Toxics Cleanup Program's (TCP's) lead toxicologist pulled the PFAS data from our EIM system and prepared the attached for an Ecology-internal presentation (discussing PFAS in general). He mentioned that in addition to the WA state criteria mentioned within Ecology's NFA Likely letter, there is a new EPA drinking water standard that is based on a Hazardous Indices of 1 for a combined four PFAS species. We will evidently need to consider that as an Applicable and Relevant or Appropriate Requirement (ARAR) for compliance monitoring.

If the attached does not make it sufficiently clear, we can reach out to Andy Kallus later, if needed.

Thanks, Frank

Frank P. Winslow, LHG

WA Expedited VCP Site Manager
Department of Ecology – Toxics Cleanup Program
1250 W. Alder Street, Union Gap, WA 98903
(509) 424-0543 (cell)

Frank.Winslow@ecy.wa.gov

From: Kallus, Andrew (ECY) <akal461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 4:05 PM
To: Winslow, Frank (ECY) <fwin461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: PFAS data

Hi Frank – attached is my evaluation of the data.

Thanks,

Andy Kallus

Toxicologist – Policy & Technical Support Unit
Toxics Cleanup Program (TCP) | Washington State Department of Ecology
Cell: 360-878-2952
AKAL461@ecy.wa.gov

Main Address and Contact

PO Box 47600, Olympia, WA 98504-7600
Physical Address: 300 Desmond Dr SE, Lacey, WA 98503
TCP Main: 360-407-7170
<https://ecology.wa.gov>

Note: Send regular mail to the PO Box, and overnight mail to the physical address